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An Enbridge Company

April 10, 2017

Ms. Zora Crnojacki

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 26" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Union Gas Limited
2017 Terminus Well Replacement Project

Dear Ms. Crnojacki,

In order to maintain the deliverability of the Terminus Storage Pool, Union Gas Limited
(“Union”) is proposing the 2017 Terminus Well Replacement Project (“the Project”). The
Project will be located in the Terminus Storage Pool in the Township of St. Clair in
Lambton County. The Project will include drilling one new injection/withdrawal (I/W)
well, converting an existing observation well to an I/W well, installing approximately 330
m of NPS (Nominal Pipe Size) 12 inch pipeline, abandoning approximately 340 m of
NPS 10 inch pipeline, construction of access roads and a drilling pad to facilitate access
to the well location, and removal of existing access roads to abandoned well locations.

An Environmental Protection Plan (EPP) for this project has recently been completed by
Union and is enclosed for your review. This EPP defines the environmental features
potentially affected by the proposed well drilling and pipeline construction and
documents the various environmental protection measures that will be implemented by
Union during well drilling and pipeline construction to reduce the effects on these
features.

At this time | would appreciate your review of the report and your formal response from
the OPCC members when available. | have attached a list of OPCC members,
municipalities and other agencies who have received the EPP. | have asked that responses
from the OPCC be submitted to you by May 12", 2017.

Thank you for your time. If you have any questions, please contact me at 1-519-436-2460
x 5236904 or by email at ETomek@uniongas.com.

Yours very truly,

Evan Tomek
Environmental Planner
Union Gas Limited
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